VINTNERS "OPERATIONS

Miiller! Das Weingut und Weinhotel

Am Marktplatz 12, D-97762 Hammelburg
Phone 09732/78770 Fax 09732/787749
weingut@frankenwein-mueller.de
www.weingut-weinhotel-mueller.de

Weingut Schloss Saaleck - Familie Lange
Am Marktplatz 1, D-97762 Hammelburg
Phone 09732/7887450 Fax 09732/7887451
info@weingut-schloss-saaleck.de
www.weingut-schloss-saaleck.de

Winzerkeller Hammelburg

Kirchgasse 4 (Im Kellereischloss), D-97762 Hammelburg
Phone 09732/3570 Fax 09732/9309
hammelburg@gwf-frankenwein.de
www.frankenwein-hammelburg.de

Bioland vineyard und

vine tavern «Weinhdusle" Peter Plewe
Dalbergstrafe 14, D-97762 Hammelburg
Phone 09732/3147 Fax 09732/782622
info@biolandweingutplewe.de
www.biolandweingutplewe.de

Weingut Ruppert

Obere Stadtmauer 15, D-97762 Hammelburg
Phone 09732/7374 Fax 09732/7337
info@franken-wein-gut.de
www.franken-wein-gut.de

Weingut Hiimmler

Schwarze Gasse 4, D-97725 Elfershausen
Phone 09704/7117 Fax 09704/600217
info@weingut-huemmler.de
www.weingut-huemmler.de

Schdfers Weingut

Von-Erthal-Str. 16

D-97762 Hammelburg, Untererthal quarter
Phone 09732/4627 Fax 09732/780941
weinbau-k-schaefer@t-online.de
www.schaefers-weingut.de

Weinbau Schaupp

Losenbach 11

D-97762 Hammelburg, Westheim quarter
Phone 09732/5522 Fax 09732/787455
weinbauschaupp@t-online.de

Weinbau Schum

Feuerthaler Str. 28

D-97762 Hammelburg, Feuerthal quarter
Phone 09732/1045 oder 09732/782574

HAMMELBURG LEISURE OFFER

Fishing

At the Frdnkische Saale

Boat tours

A diverse trip through unspoiled nature, past
castles, palaces and mills, on the Friinkische Saale
is a good choice.

Flying

Gliders, motorised aeroplanes and model planes can
fly from the special airfield "Hohe Lanz"; hang-gliding
and paragliding are available "An der Kanzel".

Nordic Walking
10 routes through fields, meadows and vineyards
with wonderful panorama views.

Bicycle tours
Cycling offers in diverse landscapes, well-developed
network of bicycle routes.

Swimming

Saaletalbad: indoor pool, sauna, outdoor pool (hea-
ted) with 10 m diving platform, at the sports centre.
The outdoor pool also has a "beach volleyball
facility" with finest quartz sand.

2-course city menu

Two round tours (Southern and Northern old town)
invite to an enjoyable and pleasant tour to discover
the past and present. Information panels tell facts,
stories and experiences of extraordinary people.
Hiking

Beautiful round tours, e.g. in the quarters of Diebach,
Morlesau and Untererthal, Abtsweg from Fulda to
Hammelburg, Karolinger Weg, regular guided hikes.

Educational wine trail

Start: Old town monastery

Entertaining hike with information panels on the
history of wine through vineyards around Saaleck
Castle. 5.8 km

Tourist Information
Kirchgasse 4

D-97762 Hammelburg
Phone: 09732 - 902430
touristik@hammelburg.de
www.hammelburg.de
www.habtv.de

Worth seeing 4-
Lovable

Touristik
HAMMELBURG
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t The predecessor building of the current city hall
“\ was built from 1524 to 1529, according to the
plans of architect Johannes Schoner. A fire de-
stroyed the building to its foundations in 1854.
It was rebuilt in neo-Gothic Style in the subsequent
years.

The market fountain from 1541, one of the best
examples of early Franconian Renaissance, was
also planned by Johannes Schoner.
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HE Kellereischloss ,,Wine Cellar Castle“

4= Built from 1726 to 1731 under Prince

T2 Abbot Adolph von Dalberg, after plans

“‘=made by court architect Andreas Gallasini
from Mantua. The Kellereischloss, colloquially
also called the "Red Palace", served as the
summer residence for the Prince Abbots of
Fulda, while its large cellars were used to sto-
re wine. Today, the building houses -among
others -the vintners society of Franconia, the
tourist information and the town library of
Hammelburg.

. [E Catholic town parish church
St. Johannes Baptista (1389-1461). Choir

‘“_;r by master builder Conrad Smyde 1389,

il

= expanded in 1957/58. This was followed
in 1992/93 by comprehensive interior renova-
tion, redesign of the sanctuary and the figure
program, as well as a new organ construction
as the great finale. A haloed Madonna is pla-
ced above the high altar.
The work is ascribed to Wiirzburg court
sculptor Jakob Auvera.

Evangelical parish church St. Michael
IJ1J A modern church by Olaf Andreas Gul-

.4 bransson, dating from 1962. The Altar,

.\l pulpit and baptismal font are from
== sculptor Kar! Hofmann, Munich.

The altar wall "The heavenly Jerusalem" is
from Prof. G. Bromberger, Academy of Arts,
Munich.

H Ménchsturm #‘"_Tr / _.
@ Hiiterturm

Baderturm Ll bX
with accessible viewing platform

Around 1250, the Prince Abbots of Fulda for-
tified Hammelburg as protection against hos-
tile attacks by building walls, trenches, 3 to-
wers with gates and 11 towers in the wall,
Three buildings from this Medieval town for-
tification are preserved: the Ménchsturm,
the Hiiterturm and the Baderturm.
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EJ Museum Herrenmiihle
The Herrenmiihle is a beautiful, baroque
building dating from around 1700. The mill
has housed a museum with a permanent
exhibition on the subject of "bread and wine"
since 1991, which has been redesigned in 2017.

El Old town monastery and Bavarian
academy of music

1"\, The church and convent of the Franciscan

o WAL
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L.l old town monastery was built by Prince

Abbot Joachim von Gravenegg in 1656/58.
A new building was built after a fire in 1698,
which continues to be one of the most beautiful
examples of Fulda's baroque era. The Way of
the Cross "Kapellenkreuzweg" that leads around
the monastery was set up in 1733. It is worth
seeing and well known beyond the region. In
1980, the buildings of the Bavarian academy
of music were built where the brewery "Felsen-
keller" used to be.

Saaleck Castle

Formerly an administrative castle with its
oldest parts dating from the 12th century.
From the keep, which was used as a prison
tower until 1749, it is possible to look ac-
ross the Saale valley all the way into the Rhén
area on a clear day. Today, Saaleck Castle hou-
ses a hotel with restaurant and the "Weingut-
Lange-Schloss Saaleck",

Southern town wall ("Garden of arts")
Gardens have been set up between the rebuilt
parts of the southern town wall. They invite to
rest and relax, but also offer a special art treat:
Works by Luk Van Soom, an artist from the Bel-
gian partner town Turnhout, have found a pla-
ce here. Among them is the bronze sculpture
"Romeo and Juliet".

Hospital church St. Nikolaus

The citizens' hospital was built under Abbot
Heinrich von Hohenberg (1315 -1353) and had
a chapel added to it in 1404 already. After the
fire of 1854, the facade was improved with a
turret in a Neogothic style. The choir room was
redesigned by Georg Ruppert in 1972, while
the choir windows were designed by Hammel-
burg artist Robert Hofling.



